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COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT
Plainti{f Edscha Jackson Inc., for its complaint of patent infringement against defendant

Multimatic, Inc., alleges as follows:

PARTIES

1. The plaintiff, Edscha Jackson Inc., (“Edscha™) is a corporation organized under

the laws of Delaware and having its principal place of busincss at 2800 Centerpoint Parkway,

Pontiac, Michigan 48341,

2, Edscha produces automobile hinges, door checks and roof systems at various
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plants in North America, and is the market leader for such door hinges and door checks.
3. On information and belicf, the defendant, Multimatic, Inc. (“Multimatic”) is a
corporation organized under the laws of Canada having a principle place of busincss at 85

Valleywood Drive, Markham, Ontario L3R 5ES, Canada.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

4, This action ariscs under the patent laws of the United States, Title 35 of the
United States Code. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331
and 1338(a).

5. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(c) and 1400(b).
Defendant Multimatic resides in this District, has transacted business and committed acts of
infringement in this District, and this action arises from the transaction of that business and that
infringement,

FACTS

6. U.S. Patent No. 6,629,337 (“the ‘337 patent™), entitled “Double-Pivot Resistance
Hinge for Motor Vehicle Door” is valid and in full compliance with Title 35, United States Code,
and all other pertinent laws, The ‘337 patent relates to double pivot door hinges of a motor
vehicle for permitting a greater than ninety degree opening of a vehicle door. A true and correct
copy of the ‘337 patent is attached hercto as Exhibit A.

7. U.S. Patent No. 6,817,063 (“the ‘063 patent™), entitled “Double-Pivot Hinge for
Motor Vchicle Door” is valid and in full compliance with Title 35, United States Code, and all
other pertinent laws. The ‘063 patent also relates to double pivot door hinges of a motor vehicle
for permitting a greater than ninety degree opening of a vehicle door, but claims different subject

matter as that claimed in the ‘337 patent, A truc and correct copy of the ‘063 patent is attached
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hereto as Exhibit B,

8. Upon information and belicf, defendant Multimatic manufactures certain double
pivot vehicle door hinges (“the accused hinges™), which include two pivots, and which arc
incorporated into certain Nissan Titan vehicles.

9. The accused hinges arc incorporated at the rear doors of certain Nissan Titan
vehicles, which are extended cab pick-up trucks. The accused hinges permit the rear doors of the
extended cab pick-up trucks to open greater than nincty degrees wide.

10, The accused hinges infringe onc or more claims of the ‘337 patent and one or
more claims of the ‘063 patent.

11, Upon information and belicf, defendant Multimatic also manufactures further
double pivot hinges (“further accused hinges™) embodying the patented invention of the *337 and
‘063 patent, including, without limitation, double pivot hinges sold/offered for sale to General
Motors for incorporation into vehicles of the GMT-900 program.

12, Upon information and belicf, the further accused hinges infringe onc or miorc

claims of the ‘337 patent and one or more claims of the ‘063 patent.

CAUSE OF ACTION FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

13, On October 7, 2003, the United States Patent and Trademark Office duly and
icgally issued the ‘337 patent.

14, On November 16, 2004, the United States Patent and Trademark Office duly and
legally issued the ‘063 patent,

15.  Plaintiff Edscha is the owner of the ‘337 patent and the ‘063 patent.

16.  Multimatic has  infringed, dircctly and/or through acts of contributory

infringement or inducement, and continues to infringe, one or more claims of the *337 patent and
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onc or morce claims of the ‘063 patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, by making, using, sclling,
offering for sale, and/or importing into the United States the accused hinges and the further
accused hinges.

17. Upon information and belief, defendant Multimatic’s infringement has been and
continucs to be willful and deliberate.

18. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts and practices of the defendant,
plaintiff Edscha has been, is being and, unless such acts and practices arc enjoined by this Court,
will continuc to be injured in its business and property rights, and has suffered, is suffering, and
will continue to suffer injury and damages for which it is entitled to relicf under 35 U.S.C. §284.

19.  Asadirect and proximate consequence of the acts and practices of the defendant,
defendant Multimatic has also causced, is causing, and unless such acts and practices arc enjoined
by this Court, will continuc to causec irrcparable harm to plaintiff Edscha for which there is no
adequate remedy at law, and for which plaintiff is cntitled to injunctive relief under 35 U.S.C. §

283.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, plaintiff Edscha requests that the Court:

a Adjudge that plaintiff’ Edscha is the owner of the ‘337 patent and with
right to recover thereunder, and that the ‘337 patent is good and valid in law and enforccable;
b. Adjudge that plaintiff Edscha is the owner of the ‘063 patent and with

right to recover thercunder, and that the ‘063 patent is good and valid in law and enforecable;

c. Adjudge that defendant Multimatic has directly infringed, contributorily
infringed, and/or induced infringement of onc or more claims of the ‘337 patent, and that

defendant Multimatic has  directly infringed, contributorily infringed, and/or induced
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infringement of onc or more claims of the ‘063 patent;

d. Adjudgce that defendant Multimatic has willfully infringed onc or more
claims of the ‘337 patent and that defendant Multimatic has willfully infringed one or more
claims of the ‘063 patent.

c. Adjudge this to be an “exceptional” case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C.
§ 285, entitling plaintiff to an award of its rcasonablc attorney fecs, expenses and costs in this
action; and

f. Preliminarily and permancntly cnjoin defendant Multimatic, its officers,
dircctors, cmployces, licensees, successors, and assigns, and all persons in concert with them,
from committing further acts of infringement under 35 U.S.C. §271 of any claims of the ‘337
and ‘063 patents pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283;

g. Award plainti{f Edscha damages in accordance with 35 U.S.C. § 284;

h. Treble the damagces asscssed;
i Award plaintiff Edscha its costs in conncction with this action; and
] Award plaintiff Edscha such other relicf as this Court may deem just and

proper,

PLAINTIFF DEMANDS A TRIAL BY JURY ON ALL ISSUES SO TRIABLE
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Dated November 30, 2005
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BODMAN LLP
Ao bl

By:

Thomas J. Tallerico

Thomas J. Howlett
201 West Big Beaver Road, Suite 500
Troy, MI 48084
Telephone: (248)-743-6000
Attorneys for Edscha Jackson, Inc.

William C. Gcehris
Davidson, Davidson & Kappel
485 Scventh Avenue, 14th Floor
New York, NY 10018
(212) 736-1940
Attorneys for Edscha Jackson, Inc.
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PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11
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